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Mr. Marvin Lewis
7801 Roosevelt Blvd #62
Philadelphia, PA 19152

Dear Mr. Lewis:

In response to your request we are enclosing a copy of SECY-90-121, Site
DecontaminationManagementPlan(SDMP),datedMarch 29, 1990 and the draft.
Technical Position on Waste Form dated July 1990.

If you have any questions regarding the SDMP,- please contact
Mr. Timothy C. Johnson at (301) 492-0558. If you have questions on the draft
Technical Position on Waste Form, please contact Dr. Michael Tokar at
(301)4920590.

Sincerely,

(Cov.ui igru Dy . )

Timothy C. Johnson
Regulatory Branch-
Division of Low-Level Waste Management

'and Decommissioning, NMSS

Enclosure: As stated
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ROUTING AND TRANSMITTAL SLIP
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DATE: October 25. 1990,
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ACTION: CIRCULATED: FOR YOUR INF0: .

APPROVAL: COMMENT: SEE ME:

AS REQUESTED: NOTE & RETURN: PREPARE REPLY:
COORDINATION: PER CONVERSATION:

TICKET NUMBER: 90-209 REMARKS:

DUE TO DIVILION: 10/25/90

DUE TO NMSS:

DUE TO EDO:

DUE TO OCM:
,

MEMORANDUM FOR: Marvin Lewis

FROM: Timothy C. Johnson

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR SDMP AND DRAFT TECHNICAL POSITION 0N WASTE FORM

ORIGINATOR / SECRETARY: TCJohnson/ds -ROOM N0./ BLDG.:

PHONE NO.: 20558


